

VA Area District Representative Report

Prepared for: VAWSC

Date of Meeting: 3.1.2025

District Name and Number: Seven Hills #22

DR Name and email: Denise B. dbryson03@live.com

Submitted On: 2.22.2025

Informational Items:

Meetings in your District: (total) 8

Face to face: 5

Hybrid: 1

Virtual only: 1

In active: 1

Updates since last meeting:

- Events or projects the District has completed since last meeting
 - We created Outreach fliers w/ QR code leading to “Find A Meeting” for our district on Alanon website. Each meeting has fliers for members to post in various locations.
 - How Alanon Works books (3) accepted in public library for check out.
- Events or projects the District is planning
 - We’re working on getting feedback from AFGs now to discuss in our April Zoom with DRs.
- Successes – none too small or too large to share!
 - A new meeting has been added to our district
 - All but one meeting has an active GR
- Challenges
 - We have 1 meeting that “does not wish to participate” in district activities and does not have a GR

- Goals
 - To plan 2 workshops in 2025 involving Alanon / AA / Alateen
 - To get an Alateen meeting back into our district
- Things that are working well
 - Current team of GRs respond quickly to requests/meetings and even voting on matters via email
- Things that need attention
 - The aforementioned “inactive” meeting. It’s my understanding that someone shows up regularly to accept anyone wanting a meeting but there’s no active outreach.
 - Last year there was an issue at a meeting that wasn’t resolved via our traditions and a member is still hurting from being asked (legally served) not to return to that meeting. This needs attention and resolution.